
From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
To: Esparza, Brittany
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
Subject: Closure Approval - COG - Dos Abuelos Fee #1H - (Incident #NRM2004539713)
Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 1:39:00 PM
Attachments: Closure Approval - COG - Dos Abuelos Fee #1H - (NRM2004539713).pdf

Brittany,

Apologies on this one, a reviewer was not assigned this report.  We have received your closure
report and final C-141 for Incident #NRM2004539713 Dos Abuelos Fee #1H, thank you. This closure
is approved.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Regards,

 
 
Robert Hamlet ● Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210
575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/
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Each of the following items must be included in the closure report. 


NRM2004539713


Robert Hamlet 2/10/2021


2/10/2021


Robert Hamlet Environmental Specialist - Advanced






